
Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A
1 Mobilization, Demobilization and Clean-Up 1 LS $12,140.00 $12,140.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

2 Traffic Control 1 LS $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $7,087.00 $7,087.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

3 Surveying 1 LS $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $4,100.00 $4,100.00 $4,200.00 $4,200.00

4 Over Excavation of Unsuitable Materials 100 CY $65.00 $6,500.00 $50.00 $5,000.00 $25.00 $2,500.00

5
Remove Existing PCC Sidewalk, Curb, Gutter, and 
Ramps

940 SF $8.00 $7,520.00 $9.50 $8,930.00 $3.50 $3,290.00

6 Type 1 PCC Curb and Gutter 35 LF $60.00 $2,100.00 $40.00 $1,400.00 $64.00 $2,240.00

7
Type A PCC Sidewalk (4” concrete on 4” 
aggregate base)

130 SF $21.00 $2,730.00 $17.00 $2,210.00 $18.00 $2,340.00

8
PCC Pedestrian Ramp with Detectable Warning 
Plate (4” Conc. On 4” Base)

950 SF $22.00 $20,900.00 $22.00 $20,900.00 $20.00 $19,000.00

9
Mill and Offhaul Existing Asphalt and 
Base/Subgrade

39,800 SF $0.70 $27,860.00 $0.65 $25,870.00 $0.97 $38,606.00

10
4” Plantmix Pavement Type 3 Agg., NV 64-28 on 
8” Aggregate Base

42,600 SF $3.25 $138,450.00 $3.60 $153,360.00 $3.90 $166,140.00

11 Adjust Existing Valve Can to Grade 3 EA $525.00 $1,575.00 $900.00 $2,700.00 $450.00 $1,350.00

12
Adjust Existing Manhole Frame and Cover to 
Grade

3 EA $725.00 $2,175.00 $1,200.00 $3,600.00 $700.00 $2,100.00

13 Extend 15” Storm Drain 1 LS $600.00 $600.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $800.00 $800.00

14 Relocate Existing Street Sign 1 EA $250.00 $250.00 $350.00 $350.00 $150.00 $150.00

15
Removal and Restoration of Existing Site 
Improvements

1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

16 Striping 1 LS $2,600.00 $2,600.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00

17 Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A)       258,007.00      261,916.00 $234,000.00

Y
Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y YN

END OF DOCUMENT
YY

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y

Bid Document executed? y/n
Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none

Y
2 (5%), 0 (1%) & 2 (Other)2 (5%), 2 (1%) & 0 (Other)

Y
1 (5%), 4 (1%) & 1 (Other)

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7222

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1415-183 Little Lane Street Improvement Project

Date and Time of Opening: June 22, 2015 @ 11:10 a.m.

Bidder #3Description Bidder # 2Bidder # 1

00BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 0
UnitDescription

Don Garcia Excavating 
& Paving, Inc.

5%BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 
A&K Earth Movers, Inc.

5% 5%

Sierra Nevada 
Construction, Inc.



Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A
1 Mobilization, Demobilization and Clean-Up 1 LS $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

2 Traffic Control 1 LS $4,209.00 $4,209.00 $0.00 $0.00

3 Surveying 1 LS $1,955.00 $1,955.00 $0.00 $0.00

4 Over Excavation of Unsuitable Materials 100 CY $18.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00

5
Remove Existing PCC Sidewalk, Curb, Gutter, and 
Ramps

940 SF $3.51 $3,299.40 $0.00 $0.00

6 Type 1 PCC Curb and Gutter 35 LF $35.71 $1,249.85 $0.00 $0.00

7
Type A PCC Sidewalk (4” concrete on 4” 
aggregate base)

130 SF $11.54 $1,500.20 $0.00 $0.00

8
PCC Pedestrian Ramp with Detectable Warning 
Plate (4” Conc. On 4” Base)

950 SF $16.32 $15,504.00 $0.00 $0.00

9
Mill and Offhaul Existing Asphalt and 
Base/Subgrade

39,800 SF $0.69 $27,462.00 $0.00 $0.00

10
4” Plantmix Pavement Type 3 Agg., NV 64-28 on 
8” Aggregate Base

42,600 SF $4.66 $198,516.00 $0.00 $0.00

11 Adjust Existing Valve Can to Grade 3 EA $450.00 $1,350.00 $0.00 $0.00

12
Adjust Existing Manhole Frame and Cover to 
Grade

3 EA $500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

13 Extend 15” Storm Drain 1 LS $1,995.00 $1,995.00 $0.00 $0.00

14 Relocate Existing Street Sign 1 EA $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00

15
Removal and Restoration of Existing Site 
Improvements

1 LS $1,120.00 $1,120.00 $0.00 $0.00

16 Striping 1 LS $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

17 Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A)                     -                       -  

Calculation ERRORS $277,885.16

Bid Document executed? y/n Y

END OF DOCUMENT

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y
Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none 1 (5%), 4 (1%) & 1 (Other)

$277,960.45

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y

BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 0
Description Unit

Desert Engineering
BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 5%

Date and Time of Opening: June 22, 2015 @ 11:10 a.m.

Description Bidder # 4 Bidder # 5 Bidder #6

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7222

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1415-183 Little Lane Street Improvement Project


